Intel Corporation
13280 Evening Creek Drive
San Diego, CA. 92128

December 9, 2003
American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, Va. 22101

Dear Application Reviewer,

This letter is to request a Class || Permissive change to the Intel Corporation (model: WM3B2200BG). This
product has been approved originally under the FCC ID: PD9WM3B2200BG and UPN: 1000M-B2200BG.

The following changes have been made:

1) New antenna to be added to the existing approved application.
Hitachi (M/N: HFDO4-R), Gain = -0.07dBi
Yokowo (M/N: YCE-5008), Gain = 2.08dBi
Nissei Electric (M/N: Reversed-F), Gain = 1.5dBi

We, the original grantee, declare that no other changes have been made to the Intel Corporation other than
those specified above.

The Intel Corporation new antenna was re-tested at Elliott Labs and found to be still in compliance to FCC
Part 15.247.

Regards,
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Elliott Laboratories in behalf of Intel Corporations



